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(416) 512-5862
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Regional Manager/Real Property Contracting/PWGSC
Ontario Region, Tendering Office
12th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street
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Ontario

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Rehabilitation of Campbellford & Cr
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EQ754-171034/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

r.076951.836
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWL-035-2199

File No. - N° de dossier

PWL-6-39073 (035)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Woodhall, Lauren
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(416) 512-5873 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Campbellford Dam ll and Lock 13 &
Crowe Bay Dam 12 and Lock 14
Trent-Severn Waterway, Southern Sector
Trent Hills, ON

pwl035
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-09-14
Date 
004
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Solicitation Amendment No. 004

This amendment is being raised to 1) incorporate changes to the following sections of the RFP: Project 
Brief and Appendix F; and 2) provide responses to Requests for Clarification. 

1) Revisions to the RFP 

Description: The Hydro Power Generation portion of work will be excluded from the scope of services.   

References: i.      Project Brief, Project Requirements (PR), PR 2 Project Identification and   
        Background, 2.5 Project Schedule, article 8. 

  ii.      Project Brief, Project Requirements (PR), PR 4 Scope of Work, 4.2 Scope of Work  
        SITE A – Campbellford Dam 11 and Lock 13, 7. Lock 13 Rehabilitation, article .5 

iii. Project Brief, Project Requirements (PR), PR 4 Scope of Work, 4.2 Scope of Work 
SITE A – Campbellford Dam 11 and Lock 13, 8. Hydro Power Generation at Lock 13 

iv. Project Brief, Project Requirements (PR), PR 4 Scope of Work, 4.5 Project 
Deliverables, 1. SITE A – Campbellford Dam 11 and Lock 14, article .8 

v. Project Brief, Project Requirements (PR), PR 5 Project Constraints, 5.2 Constraints 
SITE A – Campbellford Dam 11 and Lock 13, 5. Hydro Development 

vi. Project Brief, Project Requirements (PR), PR 5 Project Constraints, 5.3 Constraints 
SITE B – Crowe Bay Dam and Lock 14, 6. Hydro Development  

i. Appendix F - Selected Existing Photos, Drawings and Reports, Photos – 
Campbellford Dam 11 and Lock 13, Illustration 1: Hydro Power Proposal 

Proponents are hereby instructed to: 

Delete:  In it’s entirety.

2) Responses to Requests for Clarification 

Q1.  The RFP often references the Dam Safety Reviews when outlining the scope of work. Could you 
make the DSRs available to the Consultant? 

A1.   All the information required to submit a proposal is in the tender documents. 

Q2.  It is stated that "Pre-construction site surveys are likely required for this project to determine 
presence of SAR." Is it the responsibility of the Consultant to conduct Species at Risk and fish 
surveys? 

A2. No, the Consultant is not responsible for Species at Risk or Fish Surveys. 

Q3.  Will the Environmental Assessment be completed by PWGSC/PCA? 

A3. Yes, the Environmental Assessment will be completed by PWGSC.  Consultant to provide 
PWGSC with information collected during the investigation and design that may be required to 
complete the Environmental Assessment.

Q4.  Is it the Consultant or the Construction Manager's responsibility to secure permits and approvals? 
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A4. Consultant is required to obtain permits required to carry out inspections, investigations and 
design work. Consultant is required to submit documents under their authority that may be 
required to secure permits and approvals.

Q5.  On p.24, it is stated that the potential project to install turbines in select lock structures will be 
confirmed in June 2016. Has this project been confirmed? If so, could you provide additional 
information regarding the project and the scope of work that would be required by the Consultant? 

A5. The Hydro Power Generation portion of work will be excluded from the scope.  Do not include any 
of this work in proposals. 

Q6.  PR 2.6.1.1.9 (p.14) Which components of the dam aren't stable? We do not have access to the 
DSR.

A6. Consultant to carry out inspection, investigations and analysis of structures.   

Q7.  PR 4.2.4.2 (p.23) Which stabilization measures are identified in the DSR? We do not have access 
to the DSR. 

A7. Consultant to carry out inspection, investigations and analysis of structures.  

Q8.  PR 4.2.7.5 What type of modifications would be required? 

A8. The Hydro Power Generation portion of work will be excluded from the scope.  Do not include any 
of this work in proposals. 

Q9.  PR 4.2.8.1 What changes would be required? 

A9. The Hydro Power Generation portion of work will be excluded from the scope.  Do not include any 
of this work in proposals. 

Q10.  PR 4.2.8.3 Will the structural requirements also be provided to the Consultant? 

A10. The Hydro Power Generation portion of work will be excluded from the scope.  Do not include any 
of this work in proposals. 

Q11.  PR 4.2.9.2 What condition deficiencies have been identified? 

A11. Consultant to carry out inspection, investigations and analysis of upstream and downstream 
approach walls. 

Q12.  PR 4.3.5.1 What condition deficiencies have been identified? 

A12. Consultant to carry out inspection, investigations and analysis of upstream and downstream 
approach walls. 

Q13.  PR 4.5.1.5.7 and PR 4.5.2.6.3 Do these studies only cover outlining the changes in the water flow 
characteristics? Is PWGSC/PCA responsible for SAR/fish studies? 

A13. Consultant is not responsible for Species at Risk or Fish Studies.  Carry out studies as described. 

Q14.  A DSR report is mentioned in the RFP documents at numerous locations. Can this DSR be 
provided to the respective Bidders? 
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A14.  Information provided within the original tender documents and appendix F is sufficient for 
determining the level of effort and preparation of bid price.  As per PR 6.1.1, background 
documents will be provided to the successful Proponent. 

Q15.  Site A: At Lock 13, will a new electrical over head line be installed/brought-in to feed any 
additional auxiliary services? 

A15. The decision regarding electrical supply for additional auxiliary services will be made during the 
concept evaluation stage. 

Q16.  Could Public works kindly confirm how many presentations are required to be given during the 
design and follow-up stages by the Consultant and at which locations? 

A16. Presentations will be combined with design concept and design development meetings to be held 
in Peterborough or Ottawa. 

All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain the same. 


